

Swallowcliffe
St.Peter's
Church Rebuilt
1842 ~ 1843

## This

Church was rebuilt and enlarged in the years 1842 and 1843, by which means it has been made capable of accommodating two hundred and sixty eight persons, and in consequence of a grant from the Incorporated Society for promoting the enlargement, building, and repairing of, Churches and Chapels, two hundred and eighteen of that number are hereby declared to be free and unappropriated for ever.

The provision of Church

The provision of Church room previously to the rebuilding was for one hundred & forty nine persons including eight eight

~~ free seats ~~

Thomas William Marshall, Minister

George Gerrard Blandford
George Chubb

Churchwardens

Source: Swallowcliffe St. Peter